
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

EAST AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

TUESDAY 3 DECEMBER 2013 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF EAST AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Andreas Tambourides 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Bridget Perry  
 

Councillors 
 

Alison Cornelius 
Arjun Mittra 
Barry Rawlings 
 

Alan Schneiderman 
Stephen Sowerby 
Andrew Strongolou 
 

Joanna Tambourides 
Jim Tierney 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Richard Cornelius 
Rowan Quigley Turner 
Pauline Coakley Webb 
Anne Hutton 
 

David Longstaff 
Kath McGuirk 
Alison Moore 
Robert Rams 
 

Lisa Rutter 
Brian Salinger 
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Chidilim Agada 020 8359 2037  

chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes of last meeting   

2.   Absence of Members   

3.   Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non Pecuniary interests   

4.   Public Question Time (if any)   

5.   Members' Items (if any)   

 Report of the Acting Assistant Director of Planning and 
Development Management  

 

 Coppetts Ward  

6.   Unit 1, Pembroke Studios, Pembroke Road, London, N10 2JE - 
B/04271/13  

1 - 6 

 East Finchley Ward   

7.   Cherry Tree Park Pavillion, Cherry Tree Wood, Summerlee 
Avenue, London N2 - F/02410/13  

7 - 18 

8.   Any Item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent   

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Chidilim Agada 
020 8359 2037  chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a 
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee 
Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



 
 
 
LOCATION: 
 

Unit 1, Pembroke Studios, Pembroke Road, London, N10 2JE 

REFERENCE: B/04271/13 Received: 17 September 2013 
  Accepted: 17 September 2013 
WARD(S): Coppetts 

 
Expiry: 12 November 2013 

  Final Revisions:  
 
APPLICANT: 
 

 Kidzkabin 

PROPOSAL: Single storey side extension. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   Approve Subject to Conditions 
 

1 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with 
the following approved plans: Drawing Nos. 100, 101, 102, 103 & 104. All 
received 17/9/2013. 
 
Reason: 
For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning and so as 
to ensure that the development is carried out fully in accordance with the 
plans as assessed in accordance with policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet 
Development Management Policies DPD (2012) and CS NPPF and CS1 of 
the Adopted Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
2 Before this development is commenced, details of the levels of the 

building(s), road(s) and footpath(s) in relation to adjoining land and 
highway(s) and any other changes proposed in the levels of the site shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with such details as 
approved.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the development is carried out at suitable levels in relation to 
the highway and adjoining land having regard to drainage, gradient of 
access, the safety and amenities of users of the site, the amenities of the 
area and the health of any trees or vegetation in accordance with policies 
DM01 and DM04 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies 
DPD (2012), CS NPPF, CS1, CS5 and CS7 of the Adopted Barnet Core 
Strategy DPD (2012) and 7.4, 7.5, 7.6 and 7.21 of the London Plan 2011. 

 
3 The materials to be used in the external surfaces of the building(s) shall 

match those used in the existing building(s).  
 
Reason: 
To safeguard the visual amenities of the building and surrounding area in 
accordance with policies DM01 of the Adopted Barnet Development 

AGENDA ITEM 6

1



Management Policies DPD (2012), CS NPPF and CS1 of the Adopted 
Barnet Core Strategy DPD (2012). 

 
4 The roof of the extension hereby permitted shall only be used in connection 

with the repair and maintenance of the building and shall at no time be 
converted to or used as a balcony, roof garden or similar amenity or sitting 
out area. 
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the amenities of the occupiers of adjoining properties are not 
prejudiced by overlooking in accordance with policy DM01 of the Adopted 
Barnet Development Management Policies DPD (2012). 
 

 
5 Notwithstanding the provisions of any development order made under 

Section 59 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (or any Order 
revoking and re-enacting that Order) no windows, other than those 
expressly authorised by this permission, shall be placed at any time in the 
elevations, of the extension hereby approved. 
 
Reason: 
To safeguard the privacy and amenities of occupiers of adjoining residential 
properties in accordance with policy DM01 of the Adopted Barnet 
Development Management Policies DPD (2012). 

 
6 No construction work resulting from the planning permission shall be carried 

out on the premises at any time on Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays, 
before 8.00 am or after 1.00 pm on Saturdays, or before 8.00 am or after 
6.00pm on other days.  
 
Reason: 
To ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the amenities 
of occupiers of adjoining residential properties in accordance with policy 
DM04 of the Adopted Barnet Development Management Policies DPD 
(2012). 

 
INFORMATIVE(S): 
 
1 i)  In accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the NPPF, the Council 

takes a positive and proactive approach to development proposals, focused 
on solutions. The Local Planning Authority has produced planning policies 
and written guidance to guide applicants when submitting applications. 
These are all available on the Council’s website. A pre-application advice 
service is also offered. The Local Planning Authority has negotiated with the 
applicant / agent where necessary during the application process to ensure 
that the proposed development is in accordance with the Council’s relevant 
policies and guidance. 

 
 
 

2



 1.   MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
National Planning Policy Framework 
The determination of planning applications is made mindful of Central Government 
advice and the Local Plan for the area. It is recognised that Local Planning 
Authorities must determine applications in accordance with the statutory 
Development Plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise, and that the 
planning system does not exist to protect the private interests of one person against 
another.  
 
The ‘National Planning Policy Framework’ (NPPF) was published on 27 March 2012. 
This is a key part of the Governments reforms to make the planning system less 
complex and more accessible, and to promote sustainable growth. 
 
The NPPF states that "good design is a key aspect of sustainable development, is 
indivisible from good planning, and should contribute positively to making places 
better for people". The NPPF retains a presumption in favour of sustainable 
development. This applies unless any adverse impacts of a development would 
"significantly and demonstrably" outweigh the benefits. 
 
The Mayor's London Plan July 2011: 
The London Development Plan is the overall strategic plan for London, and it sets 
out a fully integrated economic, environmental, transport and social framework for 
the development of the capital to 2031. It forms part of the development plan for 
Greater London and is recognised in the NPPF as part of the development plan.  
 
The London Plan provides a unified framework for strategies that are designed to 
ensure that all Londoners benefit from sustainable improvements to their quality of 
life. 
 
Relevant Local Plan (2012) Policies: 
Barnet’s Local Plan is made up of a suite of documents including the Core Strategy 
and Development Management Policies Development Plan Documents (DPD). Both 
DPDs were adopted on 11 September 2012. 
 
Relevant Core Strategy DPD (2012): Policies CS NPPF, CS1 and CS5. 
 
Relevant Development Management DPD (2012): Policies DM01, DM03 & DM14. 
 
Supplementary Planning Documents and Guidance 
The Council adopted a Sustainable Design and Construction SPD in April 2013, 
following public consultation. This SPD provides detailed guidance that supplements 
policies in the adopted Local Plan, and sets out how sustainable development will be 
delivered in Barnet. 
 
 
Relevant Planning History: 
 
Site Address: Unit 1, Pembroke Studios, Pembroke Road, London, N10 2JE 
Application Number: B/03761/10 
Application Type: Full Application 

3



Decision: Approve with conditions 
Decision Date: 19/11/2010 
Appeal Decision: No Appeal Decision Applies 
Appeal Decision Date:   No Appeal Decision Date exists 
Proposal: Demolition and rebuild of a single storey part of the commercial unit. 
Case Officer: Lisa Cheung 
 
Site Address: Unit 1 Pembroke Studios, Pembroke Road, London, N10 2JE (Amended 

Address) 
Application Number: B/01570/12 
Application Type: Full Application 
Decision: Refuse 
Decision Date: 3/5/2013 
Appeal Decision: Dismissed 
Appeal Decision Date:   3/5/2013 
Proposal: Two-storey side/rear extension. 
Case Officer: Josleen Chug 
 
Consultations and Views Expressed: 
 
Neighbours Consulted: 65 Replies:  5  
Neighbours Wishing To Speak 0     
 
The objections raised may be summarised as follows: 
 

• Increased parking problems in the area. 

• Increased road safety issues. 

• Noise and disturbance qrising from additional parking in the locality. 

• Noise from the day nursery and general concerns in respect of the use of these 
premises & the process by which planning permission was obtained. 

• Detrimental to the community. 

• plans refer to future outdoor playground at the neighbouring nursery site. 

• Increased activity. 

• Previous application for two storey extension at the site was refused and appeal 
dismissed. 

 
 
Date of Site Notice: 03 October 2013 
 
 
2. PLANNING APPRAISAL 
 
Site Description and Surroundings: 
 
The application site comprises a part single, part two storey building at the rear of 
139 Pembroke Road and is on the north eastern side of the access road serving 
Pembroke Studios which is a small commercial estate at the rear of 121-141 
Pembroke Road. 
 
Unit 1 is in B1 office use, unit 3 to the north is a day nursery & unit 4 is in commercial 
use. 
  

4



Proposal: 
 
The proposed single storey extension would be built in the northern side of Unit 1 
and would abut the rear garden boundary of No. 137 Pembroke Road. It would 
measure overall 3.5m wide, 3.6m deep (along the rear boundary of No 137) and 
3.4m high to a flat roof. The proposed extension would provide a kitchenette & toilet 
facilities for use in conjunction with Unit 1 together with an electric meter room on the 
north western side of the extension. 
 
 
Planning Considerations: 
 
The principal of a single storey extension to provide ancillary accommodation to the 
building is considered to be acceptable. 
 
The proposed building would effectively be at the end of the rear garden of No. 139 
Pembroke Road. The rear garden of the property is some 15m deep, the rear part of 
the garden is currently occupied by a garden shed which provides screening to the 
proposed extension when viewed from the rear of no 137. The relationship is such 
that it is not considered that the proposal would be overbearing or visually obtrusive 
to the occupiers of this or neighbouring properties. Indeed the proposed extension 
would occupy part of the site that was previously occupied by a larger, detached 
single storey building. Given the use of the proposed extension, it is not considered 
that it would result in an increase in the intensity of use of the site such as to warrant 
refusal. The proposed is considered to be acceptable & approval is recommended.  
 
 
3. COMMENTS ON GROUNDS OF OBJECTIONS 
 
Mainly addressed earlier in the report. 
 
The comments made in respect of the neighbouring site are not considered relevant 
to the application. 
 
The previous application referred to in respect of extensions to the property, sought 
permission for a two storey side/rear extension and was refused permission due to 
its impact on neighbouring residents. A subsequent appeal was dismissed in July 
2012 [ref B/01570/12]. The current application is for a single storey building which is 
materially different from the refusal and would not adversely affect neighbours 
amenity. 
 
4. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
The proposals do not conflict with either Barnet Council’s Equalities Policy or the 
commitments set in our Equality Scheme and supports the council in meeting its 
statutory equality responsibilities. 
 
5. CONCLUSION 
 
The proposal is considered to be acceptable & approval is recommended. 

5



 
 
SITE LOCATION PLAN: Unit 1, Pembroke Studios, Pembroke Road, 
London, N10 2JE 
 
REFERENCE:  B/04271/13 
 
 

 
 
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2013. 
All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number LA100017674.  

6



!"#$%&"'( !"#$$%&'$##&()$*&()+,--,./0&!"#$$%&'$##&1..20&3455#$-##
6+#/4#0&7./2./&89

)*+*)*'#*( :;<9=><;>? ),-,./,0( >9&@4/#&9<>?

$--,12,0( >9&64A4BC&9<>?

3$)4567( D)BC&:,/E"-#% *81.9:( <F&GEC.H#$&9<>?

+.;<=>),/.?.@;?(

$AA!&#$'%( I$&3)$J)$)K&L.BC#K)2

A)"A"6$!( !")/A#&.J&4B#&J$.5&#M,BC,/A&()+,-,./&C.&6?&N!)J#O0&,/E-42,/A
/#P&A-)K#2&P,/2.PB&)/2&2..$B&)/2&,/E.$Q.$)C,./&.J
-)/2BE)Q#2&)$#)&J.$&C)H-#B&)/2&E"),$BR&&N6ID8LDL&(768O

)*#"BB*'4$%&"'( $119@/,>6CDE,-2>2@>#@;0.2.@;?

> '"#&2#+#-.Q5#/C&"#$#H%&Q#$5,CC#2&B")--&H#&E)$$,#2&.4C&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"
C"#& J.--.P,/A&)QQ$.+#2&Q-)/BS&?T>U>>& N65#/2#2OV&3,C#&7.E)C,./&(-)/V&W)C
X..BC&6BB#BB5#/C&)/2&L4B*&D5#$A#/E%&34$+#%& H%&!-,+#&Y#$H#$C& N9<>?OV
#5),-&J$.5&)QQ-,E)/C&E./J,$5,/A&E./+#$B,./&.J&-)/2BE)Q#2&B#)C,/A&)$#)&C.&)
A$)BB&-)P/R

X#)B./S
:.$&C"#&)+.,2)/E#&.J&2.4HC&)/2&,/&C"#&,/C#$#BCB&.J&Q$.Q#$&Q-)//,/A&)/2&B.&)B
C.&#/B4$#&C")C&C"#&2#+#-.Q5#/C&,B&E)$$,#2&.4C&J4--%&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&C"#
Q-)/B&)B&)BB#BB#2&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C
L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&!3&8((:&)/2&!3>&.J
C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N9<>9OR

9 '",B&2#+#-.Q5#/C&54BC&H#&H#A4/&P,C",/&C"$##&%#)$B&J$.5&C"#&2)C#&.J&C",B
Q#$5,BB,./R

X#)B./S
'.&E.5Q-%&P,C"&3#EC,./&Z>&.J&C"#&(-)//,/A&)/2&!.5Q4-B.$%&(4$E")B#&6EC0
9<<=R

? W#J.$#&C"#&2#+#-.Q5#/C&"#$#H%&Q#$5,CC#2&E.55#/E#B&./&B,C#0&2#C),-B&.J&)--
#MC$)EC,./&)/2&+#/C,-)C,./&#[4,Q5#/C&B")--&H#&B4H5,CC#2&C.&)/2&)QQ$.+#2&H%
C"#&7.E)-&(-)//,/A&64C".$,C%& )/2& ,5Q-#5#/C#2& ,/& )EE.$2)/E#&P,C"& )A$##2
2#C),-B&H#J.$#&C"#&4B#&,B&E.55#/E#2R

X#)B./S
'.&#/B4$#&C")C&C"#&Q$.Q.B#2&2#+#-.Q5#/C&2.#B&/.C&Q$#\42,E#&C"#&#/\.%5#/C
.$&)5#/,C,#B&.J&.EE4Q,#$B&.J&)2\.,/,/A&$#B,2#/C,)-&Q$.Q#$C,#B&,/&)EE.$2)/E#
P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<=&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C&L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C
(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&FR>Z&.J&C"#&7./2./&(-)/&9<>>R

AGENDA ITEM 7

7



= 8.& B,C#&P.$*B& .$&P.$*B& ./& C",B& 2#+#-.Q5#/C& B")--& H#& E.55#/E#2& H#J.$#
C#5Q.$)$%& C$##& Q$.C#EC,./& & ")B& H##/& #$#EC#2& )$.4/2& #M,BC,/A& C$##NBO& ,/
)EE.$2)/E#& P,C"& 2#C),-B& C.& H#& B4H5,CC#2& )/2& )QQ$.+#2& ,/& P$,C,/A& H%& C"#
7.E)-&(-)//,/A&64C".$,C%R&'",B&Q$.C#EC,./&B")--&$#5),/& ,/&Q.B,C,./&4/C,-&)JC#$
C"#& 2#+#-.Q5#/C& P.$*B& )$#& E.5Q-#C#2& )/2& /.& 5)C#$,)-& .$& B.,-& B")--& H#
BC.$#2&P,C",/&C"#B#&J#/E#2&)$#)BR

X#)B./S
'.&B)J#A4)$2&C"#&"#)-C"&.J&#M,BC,/A&C$##NBO&P",E"&$#Q$#B#/C&)/&,5Q.$C)/C
)5#/,C%&J#)C4$#&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C
L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&!3Z&)/2&!3F&.J&C"#
62.QC#2&W)$/#C&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&FR9>&.J&C"#&7./2./&(-)/
9<>>R

Z W#J.$#& C",B&2#+#-.Q5#/C& ,B&E.55#/E#2&2#C),-B&.J& C"#& -.E)C,./0&#MC#/C&)/2
2#QC"&.J&)--&#ME)+)C,./B&J.$&2$),/)A#&)/2&.C"#$&B#$+,E#B&,/&$#-)C,./&C.&C$##B
./&C"#&B,C#&B")--&H#&B4H5,CC#2&)/2&)QQ$.+#2&,/&P$,C,/A&H%&C"#&7.E)-&(-)//,/A
64C".$,C%& )/2& C"#& 2#+#-.Q5#/C& E)$$,#2& .4C& ,/& )EE.$2)/E#& P,C"& B4E"
)QQ$.+)-R&&&&&&&&

X#)B./S
'.&B)J#A4)$2&C"#&"#)-C"&.J&#M,BC,/A&C$##NBO&P",E"&$#Q$#B#/C&)/&,5Q.$C)/C
)5#/,C%&J#)C4$#&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C
L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&!3Z&)/2&!3F&.J&C"#
62.QC#2&W)$/#C&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&FR9>&.J&C"#&7./2./&(-)/
9<>>R

] W#J.$#& C"#& E)J#& .Q#/B& C"#& Q$.Q.B#2& -)/2BE)Q#2& B#)C,/A& )$#)& B")--& H#
E./+#$C#2&C.&)&A$)BB&-)P/&)/2&B")--&H#&$#)C,)/#2&)B&B4E"&C"#$#)JC#$&)/2&/.C
E.+#$#2&P,C"&)/%&J.$5&.J&")$2BC)/2,/AR

X#)B./S
'.&B)J#A4)$2&C"#&"#)-C"&.J&#M,BC,/A&C$##NBO&P",E"&$#Q$#B#/C&)/&,5Q.$C)/C
)5#/,C%&J#)C4$#&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C
L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&!3Z&)/2&!3F&.J&C"#
62.QC#2&W)$/#C&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&FR9>&.J&C"#&7./2./&(-)/
9<>>R

F 8.&54B,E&B")--&H#&Q-)%#2&)C&)/%&C,5#&J$.5&C"#&E)J#&.$&J$.5&)/%&)BB.E,)C#2
B#)C,/A&)$#)BR

X#)B./S
'.&#/B4$#&C")C&C"#&Q$.Q.B#2&2#+#-.Q5#/C&2.#B&/.C&Q$#\42,E#&C"#&#/\.%5#/C
.$&)5#/,C,#B&.J&.EE4Q,#$B&.J&$#B,2#/C,)-&Q$.Q#$C,#B&,/&C"#&+,E,/,C%&,/
)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<=&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C&L#+#-.Q5#/C
I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O

U '"#&4B#&"#$#H%&Q#$5,CC#2&B")--&/.C&H#&.Q#/& C.&E4BC.5#$B&H#J.$#&T&)5&.$
)JC#$&]Q5R

8



X#)B./S
'.&B)J#A4)$2&C"#&)5#/,C,#B&.J&.EE4Q,#$B&.J&)2\.,/,/A&$#B,2#/C,)-&Q$.Q#$C,#BR

T 8.&2#-,+#$,#B&B")--&H#&C)*#/&)C&.$&2,BQ)CE"#2&J$.5&C"#&B,C#&./&)/%&34/2)%0
W)/*&.$&(4H-,E&Y.-,2)%&.$&H#J.$#&U&)5&.$&)JC#$&F&Q5&./&)/%&.C"#$&2)%R

X#)B./S
'.&Q$#+#/C&C"#&4B#&E)4B,/A&)/&4/24#&2,BC4$H)/E#&C.&.EE4Q,#$B&.J&)2\.,/,/A
$#B,2#/C,)-&Q$.Q#$C,#B&)C&4/B.E,)-&".4$B&.J&C"#&2)%R

>< 8.& B,C#&P.$*B& .$&P.$*B& ./& C",B& 2#+#-.Q5#/C& B")--& H#& E.55#/E#2& H#J.$#
C#5Q.$)$%& C$##& Q$.C#EC,./& & ")B& H##/& #$#EC#2& )$.4/2& #M,BC,/A& C$##NBO& ,/
)EE.$2)/E#& P,C"& 2#C),-B& C.& H#& B4H5,CC#2& )/2& )QQ$.+#2& ,/& P$,C,/A& H%& C"#
7.E)-&(-)//,/A&64C".$,C%R&'",B&Q$.C#EC,./&B")--&$#5),/& ,/&Q.B,C,./&4/C,-&)JC#$
C"#& 2#+#-.Q5#/C& P.$*B& )$#& E.5Q-#C#2& )/2& /.& 5)C#$,)-& .$& B.,-& B")--& H#
BC.$#2&P,C",/&C"#B#&J#/E#2&)$#)BR

X#)B./S
'.&B)J#A4)$2&C"#&"#)-C"&.J&#M,BC,/A&C$##NBO&P",E"&$#Q$#B#/C&)/&,5Q.$C)/C
)5#/,C%&J#)C4$#&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C
L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&!3Z&)/2&!3F&.J&C"#
62.QC#2&W)$/#C&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&FR9>&.J&C"#&7./2./&(-)/
9<>>R

>> W#J.$#& C",B&2#+#-.Q5#/C& ,B&E.55#/E#2&2#C),-B&.J& C"#& -.E)C,./0&#MC#/C&)/2
2#QC"&.J&)--&#ME)+)C,./B&J.$&2$),/)A#&)/2&.C"#$&B#$+,E#B&,/&$#-)C,./&C.&C$##B
./&C"#&B,C#&B")--&H#&B4H5,CC#2&)/2&)QQ$.+#2&,/&P$,C,/A&H%&C"#&7.E)-&(-)//,/A
64C".$,C%& )/2& C"#& 2#+#-.Q5#/C& E)$$,#2& .4C& ,/& )EE.$2)/E#& P,C"& B4E"
)QQ$.+)-R&&&&&&&&

X#)B./S
'.&B)J#A4)$2&C"#&"#)-C"&.J&#M,BC,/A&C$##NBO&P",E"&$#Q$#B#/C&)/&,5Q.$C)/C
)5#/,C%&J#)C4$#&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C
L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&!3Z&)/2&!3F&.J&C"#
62.QC#2&W)$/#C&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&FR9>&.J&C"#&7./2./&(-)/
9<>>R

>9 W#J.$#&C"#&2#+#-.Q5#/C&"#$#H%&Q#$5,CC#2&E.55#/E#B&./&B,C#0&2#C),-B&.J&)--
#MC$)EC,./&)/2&+#/C,-)C,./&#[4,Q5#/C&B")--&H#&B4H5,CC#2&C.&)/2&)QQ$.+#2&H%
C"#&7.E)-&(-)//,/A&64C".$,C%& )/2& ,5Q-#5#/C#2& ,/& )EE.$2)/E#&P,C"& )A$##2
2#C),-B&H#J.$#&C"#&4B#&,B&E.55#/E#2R

X#)B./S
'.&#/B4$#&C")C&C"#&Q$.Q.B#2&2#+#-.Q5#/C&2.#B&/.C&Q$#\42,E#&C"#&#/\.%5#/C
.$&)5#/,C,#B&.J&.EE4Q,#$B&.J&)2\.,/,/A&$#B,2#/C,)-&Q$.Q#$C,#B&,/&)EE.$2)/E#
P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<=&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C&L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C
(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&FR>Z&.J&C"#&7./2./&(-)/&9<>>R

>? W#J.$#& C"#& 2#+#-.Q5#/C& "#$#H%& Q#$5,CC#2& E.55#/E#B0& 2#C),-B& .J
#/E-.B4$#B& )/2& BE$##/#2& J)E,-,C,#B& J.$& C"#& BC.$)A#& .J& $#E%E-,/A& E./C),/#$B

9



)/2& P"##-#2& $#J4B#& H,/B& .$& .C"#$& $#J4B#& BC.$)A#& E./C),/#$B& P"#$#
)QQ-,E)H-#0&C.A#C"#$&P,C"&)&B)C,BJ)EC.$%&Q.,/C&.J&E.--#EC,./&B")--&H#&B4H5,CC#2
C.& )/2& )QQ$.+#2& ,/& P$,C,/A& H%& C"#& 7.E)-& (-)//,/A& 64C".$,C%& )/2& B")--& H#
Q$.+,2#2& )C& C"#& B,C#& ,/& )EE.$2)/E#& P,C"& C"#& )QQ$.+#2& 2#C),-B& H#J.$#& C"#
2#+#-.Q5#/C&,B&.EE4Q,#2R

X#)B./S
'.&#/B4$#&)&B)C,BJ)EC.$%&)QQ#)$)/E#&J.$&C"#&2#+#-.Q5#/C&)/2&B)C,BJ)EC.$%
)EE#BB,H,-,C%V&)/2&C.&Q$.C#EC&C"#&)5#/,C,#B&.J&C"#&)$#)&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"
Q.-,E,#B&LI<>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C&L#+#-.Q5#/C&I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B
L(L&N9<>9O&)/2&!3>=&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N9<>9OR

>= '"#&5)C#$,)-B&C.&H#&4B#2&,/&C"#&#MC#$/)-&B4$J)E#B&.J&C"#&H4,-2,/A&P.$*B&B")--
5)CE"&C".B#&4B#2&,/&C"#&#M,BC,/A&H4,-2,/AR

X#)B./S
'.&B)J#A4)$2&C"#&+,B4)-&)5#/,C,#B&.J&C"#&H4,-2,/A&)/2&B4$$.4/2,/A&)$#)&,/
)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q.-,E,#B&LI<>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2&W)$/#C&L#+#-.Q5#/C
I)/)A#5#/C&(.-,E,#B&L(L&N9<>9O0&!3&8((:&)/2&!3>&.J&C"#&62.QC#2
W)$/#C&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N9<>9OR

>Z '"#&Q$#5,B#B&B")--&H#&4B#2&J.$&)&E)J#&)/2&/.&.C"#$&Q4$Q.B#&N,/E-42,/A&)/%
.C"#$& Q4$Q.B#& ,/& !-)BB& 6?& .J& C"#& 3E"#24-#& C.& C"#& '.P/& )/2& !.4/C$%
(-)//,/A&N^B#&!-)BB#BO&G$2#$0&>TUF0&.$& ,/&)/%&Q$.+,B,./&#[4,+)-#/C&C.&C")C
!-)BB&,/&)/%&BC)C4C.$%&,/BC$45#/C&$#+.*,/A&)/2&$#_#/)EC,/A&C")C&G$2#$0&P,C"
.$&P,C".4C&5.2,J,E)C,./OR&

X#)B./S
'.&#/)H-#&C"#&7.E)-&(-)//,/A&64C".$,C%&C.&#M#$E,B#&E./C$.-&.J&C"#&C%Q#&.J&4B#
P,C",/&C"#&E)C#A.$%&,/&.$2#$&C.&B)J#A4)$2&C"#&)5#/,C,#B&.J&C"#&)$#)R

&'+")B$%&F*567(

> '"#&)QQ-,E)/C&,B&)2+,B#2&C")C&W$.5QC./&`$.+#&,B&)&Q$,+)C#&$.)2&)/2&C"#
E.4/E,-&")B&/.&\4$,B2,EC,./&.+#$&C",B&$.)2R

9 ,O& & a/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&Q)$)A$)Q"B&>U]&)/2&>UF&.J& C"#&8((:0& C"#&!.4/E,-
C)*#B&)&Q.B,C,+#&)/2&Q$.)EC,+#&)QQ$.)E"&C.&2#+#-.Q5#/C&Q$.Q.B)-B0&J.E4B#2
./&B.-4C,./BR&'"#&7.E)-&(-)//,/A&64C".$,C%&")B&Q$.24E#2&Q-)//,/A&Q.-,E,#B
)/2& P$,CC#/& A4,2)/E#& C.& A4,2#& )QQ-,E)/CB& P"#/& B4H5,CC,/A& )QQ-,E)C,./BR
'"#B#&)$#&)--& )+),-)H-#&./& C"#&!.4/E,-bB&P#HB,C#R&6&Q$#_)QQ-,E)C,./&)2+,E#
B#$+,E#&,B&)-B.&.JJ#$#2R&'"#&7.E)-&(-)//,/A&64C".$,C%&")B&/#A.C,)C#2&P,C"&C"#
)QQ-,E)/C&;&)A#/C&P"#$#&/#E#BB)$%&24$,/A&C"#&)QQ-,E)C,./&Q$.E#BB&C.&#/B4$#
C")C&C"#&Q$.Q.B#2&2#+#-.Q5#/C&,B&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&C"#&!.4/E,-bB&$#-#+)/C
Q.-,E,#B&)/2&A4,2)/E#R

,,O& & a/& C",B& E)B#0& J.$5)-& Q$#_)QQ-,E)C,./& )2+,E#& P)B& B.4A"C& Q$,.$& C.
B4H5,BB,./&.J&C"#&)QQ-,E)C,./R&&&&&&&&&&&&

10



? '"#&!.554/,C%&a/J$)BC$4EC4$#&7#+%&N!a7O&)QQ-,#B&C.&)--&cE")$A#)H-#
2#+#-.Q5#/CcR&&'",B&,B&2#J,/#2&)B&2#+#-.Q5#/C&.J&./#&.$&5.$#&)22,C,./)-
4/,CB0&)/2&;&.$&)/&,/E$#)B#&C.&#M,BC,/A&J-..$&BQ)E#&.J&5.$#&C")/&><<&B[&5R
L#C),-B&.J&".P&C"#&E)-E4-)C,./B&P.$*&)$#&Q$.+,2#2&,/&A4,2)/E#&2.E45#/CB&./
C"#&(-)//,/A&(.$C)-&)C PPPRQ-)//,/AQ.$C)-RA.+R4*;E,-R

'"#&I)%.$&.J&7./2./&)2.QC#2&)&!a7&E")$A#&./&>BC&6Q$,-&9<>9&B#CC,/A&)&$)C#
.J&d?Z&Q#$&B[&5&./&)--&J.$5B&.J&2#+#-.Q5#/C&,/&W)$/#C&#ME#QC&J.$&#24E)C,./
)/2&"#)-C"&2#+#-.Q5#/CB&P",E"&)$#&#M#5QC&J$.5&C",B&E")$A#R&e.4$&Q-)//,/A
)QQ-,E)C,./&")B&H##/&)BB#BB#2&)C&C",B&C,5#&)B&-,)H-#&J.$&)&dZ0Z9>RU9
Q)%5#/C&4/2#$&I)%.$)-&!a7R

'"#&7./2./&W.$.4A"&.J&W)$/#C&)2.QC#2&)&!a7&E")$A#&./&>BC&I)%&9<>?
B#CC,/A&)&$)C#&.J&d>?Z&Q#$&B[&5&./&$#B,2#/C,)-&)/2&$#C),-&2#+#-.Q5#/C&,/&,CB
)$#)&.J&)4C".$,C%R&&6--&.C"#$&4B#B&)/2&)/E,--)$%&E)$&Q)$*,/A&)$#&#M#5QC&J$.5
C",B&E")$A#R&e.4$&Q-)//,/A&)QQ-,E)C,./&")B&C"#$#J.$#&H##/&)BB#BB#2&)C&C",B
C,5#&)B&-,)H-#&J.$&)&d9<0>]T&Q)%5#/C&4/2#$&W)$/#C&!a7R

7,)H,-,C%&J.$&!a7&P,--&H#&$#E.$2#2&C.&C"#&$#A,BC#$&.J&7.E)-&7)/2&!")$A#B&)B&)
-#A)-&E")$A#&4Q./&%.4$&B,C#&Q)%)H-#&B".4-2&%.4&E.55#/E#&2#+#-.Q5#/CR
X#E#,QCB&.J&C"#&I)%.$)-&!a7&E")$A#&)$#&E.--#EC#2&H%&C"#&7./2./&W.$.4A"&.J
W)$/#C&./&H#")-J&.J&C"#&I)%.$&.J&7./2./V&$#E#,QCB&)$#&Q)BB#2&)E$.BB&C.
'$)/BQ.$C&J.$&7./2./&C.&B4QQ.$C&!$.BB$),-0&7./2./cB&",A"#BC&,/J$)BC$4EC4$#
Q$,.$,C%R

aJ&)JJ.$2)H-#&".4B,/A&.$&E")$,C)H-#&$#-,#J&)QQ-,#B&C.&%.4$&2#+#-.Q5#/C&C"#/
C",B&5)%&$#24E#&C"#&J,/)-&)5.4/C&%.4&)$#&$#[4,$#2&C.&Q)%V&B4E"&$#-,#J&54BC
H#&)QQ-,#2&J.$&Q$,.$&C.&E.55#/E#5#/C&.J&2#+#-.Q5#/C&4B,/A&C"#&c!-),5,/A
DM#5QC,./&.$&X#-,#Jc&J.$5&)+),-)H-#&J$.5&C"#&(-)//,/A&(.$C)-&P#HB,C#S
PPPRQ-)//,/AQ.$C)-RA.+R4*;E,-R

e.4&P,--&H#&B#/C&)&c7,)H,-,C%&8.C,E#c&C")C&Q$.+,2#B&J4--&2#C),-B&.J&C"#&E")$A#
)/2&C.&P".5&,C&")B&H##/&)QQ.$C,./#2&J.$&Q)%5#/CR&aJ&%.4&P,B"&C.&,2#/C,J%
/)5#2&Q)$C,#B&.C"#$&C")/&C"#&)QQ-,E)/C&J.$&C",B&Q#$5,BB,./&)B&C"#&-,)H-#&Q)$C%
J.$&Q)%,/A&C",B&-#+%0&Q-#)B#&B4H5,C&C.&C"#&!.4/E,-&)/&c6BB45QC,./&.J&7,)H,-,C%c
/.C,E#0&P",E"&,B&)-B.&)+),-)H-#&J$.5&C"#&(-)//,/A&(.$C)-&P#HB,C#R

'"#&!.554/,C%&a/J$)BC$4EC4$#&7#+%&H#E.5#B&Q)%)H-#&4Q./
E.55#/E#5#/C&.J&2#+#-.Q5#/CR&e.4&)$#&$#[4,$#2&C.&B4H5,C&)&c8.C,E#&.J
!.55#/E#5#/Cc&C.&C"#&!.4/E,-cB&!a7&'#)5&Q$,.$&C.&E.55#/E,/A&./&B,C#0
)/2&J),-4$#&C.&Q$.+,2#&B4E"&,/J.$5)C,./&)C&C"#&24#&2)C#&P,--&,/E4$&H.C"
B4$E")$A#B&)/2&Q#/)-C%&,/C#$#BCR&'"#$#&)$#&+)$,.4B&.C"#$&E")$A#B&)/2
B4$E")$A#B&C")C&5)%&)QQ-%&,J&%.4&J),-&C.&5##C&.C"#$&BC)C4C.$%&$#[4,$#5#/CB
$#-)C,/A&C.&!a70&B4E"&$#[4,$#5#/CB&P,--&)--&H#&B#C&.4C&,/&C"#&7,)H,-,C%&8.C,E#
%.4&P,--&$#E#,+#R&e.4&5)%&P,B"&C.&B##*&Q$.J#BB,./)-&Q-)//,/A&)2+,E#&C.
#/B4$#&C")C&%.4&E.5Q-%&J4--%&P,C"&C"#&$#[4,$#5#/CB&.J&!a7&X#A4-)C,./BR

aJ&%.4&")+#&)&BQ#E,J,E&[4#BC,./&.$&5)CC#$&%.4&/##2&C.&2,BE4BB&P,C"&C"#&!a7
C#)50&.$&%.4&J),-&C.&$#E#,+#&)&c7,)H,-,C%&8.C,E#c&J$.5&C"#&!.4/E,-&P,C",/&>
5./C"&.J&C",B&A$)/C&.J&Q-)//,/A&Q#$5,BB,./0&Q-#)B#&#5),-&4BS

11



E,-fH)$/#CRA.+R4*R

GH>>> B$%*)&$!>#"'6&4*)$%&"'6

8)C,./)-&(-)//,/A&(.-,E%&:$)5#P.$*

'"#&I)%.$cB&7./2./&(-)/S&@4-%&9<>>

!.$#&3C$)C#A%&L(L&N62.QC#2O&9<>9S&!3&8((:V&!3&Z0&!3&F

L#+#-.Q5#/C& I)/)A#5#/C& (.-,E,#B& L(L& N62.QC#2O& 9<>9S& LI<>V& LI<9V& LI<=V
LI>ZV&LI>]V&LI>F

34BC),/)H-#&L#B,A/&)/2&!./BC$4EC,./&3(L&N62.QC#2O&9<>?

X#B,2#/C,)-&L#B,A/&`4,2)/E#&3(L&N62.QC#2O&9<>?

X#-#+)/C&(-)//,/A&Y,BC.$%S

A=<;;.;I><11=.-<2.@;?>1.-J,0>C1>.;>?1<2.<=>?,<9-K

6.2,>$009,??( !"#$$%&'$##&1..2B&!"#$$%&'$##&X.)2&7G8LG8&89

$11=.-<2.@;>'CLD,9( !<]FFZ6

$11=.-<2.@;>%:1,(

4,-.?.@;S 6QQ$.+#&P,C"&E./2,C,./B

4,-.?.@;>4<2,(& >9;<=;>TT=

$11,<=>4,-.?.@;(& 8.&6QQ#)-&L#E,B,./&6QQ-,#B

$11,<=>4,-.?.@;>4<2,(>> 8.&6QQ#)-&L#E,B,./&L)C#&#M,BCB

A9@1@?<=(> *9,-2.@;>@M>M9,,>?2<;0.;I>-<;@1:><0E<-,;2>2@,8.?2.;I>-<M,2,9.<H

#<?,>"MM.-,9S&

6.2,>$009,??( !"#$$%&'$##&()$*&()+,--,./0&!"#$$%&'$##&1..20&3455#$-##&6+#/4#0&7./2./

89

$11=.-<2.@;>'CLD,9( :;<9=><;>?

$11=.-<2.@;>%:1,( :4--&6QQ-,E)C,./

4,-.?.@;S 8.C&%#C&2#E,2#2

4,-.?.@;>4<2,(& 8.C&%#C&2#E,2#2

$11,<=>4,-.?.@;(& 8.&6QQ#)-&L#E,B,./&6QQ-,#B

$11,<=>4,-.?.@;>4<2,(>> 8.&6QQ#)-&L#E,B,./&L)C#&#M,BCB

A9@1@?<=(> #K<;I,>@M>C?,>M9@L>,8.?2.;I>A</.=.@;>2@>$N>5#<M,7O>.;-=C0.;I>;,P

I=<Q,0>P.;0@P?><;0>0@@9?><;0>.;-@91@9<2.@;>@M>=<;0?-<1,0><9,<>M@9

2<D=,?><;0>-K<.9?H>5$B*'4*4>A!$'7

#<?,>"MM.-,9S& @)5#B&3C./#

!./B4-C)C,./B&)/2&g,#PB&DMQ$#BB#2S

12



8#,A"H.4$B&!./B4-C#2S ]F& X#Q-,#BS&=&-#CC#$B&.J&B4QQ.$C&)/2&9=
)A),/BC&N?&BQ#)*#$B&P".&)$#&)A),/BCO
8#,A"H.4$B&1,B",/A&'.&3Q#)*& ?

'"#&.H\#EC,./B&$),B#2&5)%&H#&B455)$,B#2&)B&J.--.PBS
_&,/)QQ$.Q$,)C#&4B#V&C"#&H4,-2,/A&P.4-2&/.C&H#&B4,C)H-#&)B&)&E)J#&)/2&C"#&)QQ-,E)/C
P.4-2&")+#&C.&2,+#$B,J%&,/C.&.C"#$&)$#)BV&C"#&BE"#5#&P.4-2&-#)2&C.&J4$C"#$
2#+#-.Q5#/C&,/&C"#&&&&J4C4$#
_&Q$.Q.B)-&P.4-2&H#&)/&#%#B.$#V&$.--#$&B"4CC#$&2..$B&P.4-2&H#&4/)CC$)EC,+#
_&,/)QQ$.Q$,)C#&4B#&E-.B#&C.&)&E",-2$#/cB&Q-)%A$.4/2
_&BE)-#&.J&C"#&Q$.Q.B)-&,B&C..&-)$A#
_&P.4-2&#M)E#$H)C#&+#$5,/&Q$.H-#5B&,/&C"#&)$#)
_&E)J#&P.4-2&)JJ#EC&C"#&C$)/[4,-,C%&.J&C"#&Q)$*
_&C$)JJ,E&A#/#$C),./
_&.Q#/,/A&".4$B
_&/.&/##2&J.$&)&E)J#&,/&C",B&-.E)C,./&H#E)4B#&.J&.C"#$&E)J#B&,/&C"#&)$#)&,/E-42,/A
)-./A&C"#&Y,A"&3C&)/2&,/&C"#&Q)$*&NP",E"&E.4-2&$#B4-C&,/&)/.C"#$&H4,-2,/A&,/&C"#&Q)$*
H#E.5,/A&#5QC%O
_&,5Q)EC&./&)5#/,C%&,/E-42,/A&/.,B#&2,BC4$H)/E#&)/2&),$&[4)-,C%V&C..&E-.B#&C.&".4B,/A
_&Q.C#/C,)-&J.$&,/E$#)B#&,/&E$,5#
_&,5Q)EC&./&P..2B0&#BQ#E,)--%&H%&C"#&-)/2BE)Q#2&)$#)
_&,5Q)EC&./&I#C$.Q.-,C)/&GQ#/&7)/2&NIG7OV&/.C&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&W)$/#CcB&Q.-,E%
./&$#4B,/A&H4,-2,/AB&,/&IG7
_&Q$.Q.B#2&Q)+,/A&,B&,/)QQ$.Q$,)C#
_&P,--&H#&)&J4C4$#&$#[4,$#5#/C&J.$&+#/C,-)C,./;J-4#B
_&C"#&H4,-2,/A&Q$.Q.B#2&J.$&E./+#$B,./&,B&/.C&,E./,E
_&E./A#BC,./&./&$.)2B
_&C"#&2#B,A/&)/2&)EE#BB;Q-)//,/A&BC)C#5#/C&,B&/.C&)EE4$)C#&H#E)4B#&,C&BC)C#B&C")C
C"#&-)/2BE)Q,/A&)$#)&P.4-2&H#&Z59&P",-BC&C"#&Q-)/B&B".P/&)&-)$A#$&)$#)
_&Q$.Q.B#2&")$2&-)/2BE)Q,/A&P.4-2&)JJ#EC&C"#&E")$)EC#$&.J&C"#&Q)$*
_&C"#&Q$.Q.B#2&E)J#&B".4-2&H#&H4,-C&./&C"#&E./E$#C#&J..CQ$,/C&.J&C"#&.-2&E)J#&C.&)--.P
C"#&)QQ-,E)C,./&B,C#&C.&$#A#/#$)C#
_&C"#&/#)$H%&C.,-#CB&B".4-2&H#&,/E.Q.$)C#2&,/&C"#&BE"#5#
_&C"#&E.4/E,-&)--.P#2&C"#&H4,-2,/A&C.&J)--&,/C.&2,B$#Q),$&B.&C")C&,C&E.4-2&H#&Q)BB#2&./C.
Q$,+)C#&2#+#-.Q#$B
_&E./2,C,./B&P.4-2&H#&/##2#2&C.&E./C$.-S&
>O&2#-,+#$,#B&.J&H4,-2,/A&5)C#$,)-B&C.&#/B4$#&,C&,B&&C"$.4A"&C"#&3455#$-##&6+#/4#
#/C$)/E#
9O&2#-,+#$%&".4$B
?O&#/B4$#&/.&5)E",/#$%&BC)C,./#2&,/&W$.5QC./&`$.+#&24$,/A&C"#&P.$*B
=O&Q$.+,2,/A&J.4-&P)C#$&B#P)A#&P,C".4C&")$5,/A&C$##B
ZO&Q$.C#EC,./&.J&C$##
]O&Q$.C#EC,./&.J&P,-2-,J#
FO&$#5.+)-&)/2&2,BQ.B)-&.J&)BH#BC.B
UO&/.&B)-#&.J&)-E.".-&.$&C)*#)P)%B
TO&/.&54B,E
><O&/.&#MC#$/)-&-,A"C,/A
>>O&E)J#&C.&.Q#$)C#&P,C",/&/.$5)-&Q)$*&.Q#/,/A&".4$B

13



>9O&/.&B#Q)$)C#&#/C$)/E#&C.&H#&E./BC$4EC#2
>?O&/.&Q)$*,/A&.$&5.C.$&+#",E-#B&,/&C"#&P..2
>=O&+#$)/2)&)$#)&C.&H#&*#QC&.Q#/
>ZO&/.&")$2&-)/2BE)Q,/A&;&2#E*,/A&,/&)2\)E#/C&P..2-)/2
>]O&2#+#-.Q5#/C&B".4-2&/.C&A.&H#%./2&J..CQ$,/C&.J&.$,A,/)-&H4,-2,/A
>FO&)/%&P.$*&E)$$,#2&.4C&B".4-2&H#&B%5Q)C"#C,E&C.&C"#&#M,BC,/A&H4,-2,/A
>UO&/.&#/E$.)E"5#/C&./&C"#&Q4H-,E&J..CQ)C"
>TO&P)BC#&B".4-2/cC&H#&BC.$#2&./&B,C#
9<O&A..2B&B".4-2&H#&2#-,+#$#2&H%&C$.--#%&.$&E)$$,#2&)-./A&C"#&J..CQ)C"
9>O&E./C$.-&Q)$*,/A&.J&-.$$,#B&H%&C"#&A)C#B&)C&C"#&#/2&.J&3455#$-##&6+#/4#&)/2&)
-,5,C)C,./&./&C"#&B,K#&.J&C"#&-.$$%
99O&P)BC#&/##2B&C.&H#&B#E4$#-%&BC.$#2

'"#&-#CC#$B&.J&B4QQ.$C&5)%&H#&&B455)$,B#2&)B&J.--.PBS
_&B#/B,H-#&BE"#5#&C.&#/B4$#&C")C&C"#&H4,-2,/A&,B&$#BC.$#2
_&+)E)/C&H4,-2,/A&-#)2B&C.&4/B.E,)H-#&H#")+,.4$

a/C#$/)-&;GC"#$&!./B4-C)C,./BS

! D/+,$./5#/C)-&Y#)-C"&_&8.&.H\#EC,./
! '$)JJ,E&h&L#+#-.Q5#/C&_&8.&.H\#EC,./
! '$##B&_&8.&.H\#EC,./&Q$.+,2,/A&/.&2#E*,/A&,B&E./BC$4EC#2&E-.B#&C.&C"#&#M,BC,/A
C$##&,/&C"#&B#)C,/A&)$#)

L)C#&.J&3,C#&8.C,E#S&&&99&64A4BC&9<>?

RH> A!$''&'S>$AA)$&6$!

3,C#&L#BE$,QC,./&)/2&34$$.4/2,/ABS

'"#&)QQ-,E)C,./&B,C#&,B&.P/#2&H%&W)$/#C&!.4/E,-&)/2&,B&-.E)C#2&P,C",/&!"#$$%&'$##
1..2&X#E$#)C,./&`$.4/2&P",E"&,B&I#C$.Q.-,C)/&GQ#/&7)/2R&NIG7O&'"#&#M,BC,/A
H4,-2,/A&,B&)EE#BB#2&+,)&)&J..CQ)C"&)C&C"#&B.4C"#$/&#/2&.J&3455#$-##&6+#/4#R&&6C
Q$#B#/C&C"#&B,C#&E./C),/B&)&+)E)/C&B,/A-#&BC.$#%&H4,-2,/A&C")C&,B&J)--,/A&,/C.&2,B$#Q),$
)/2&,B&B4$$.4/2#2&H%&4/2#$A$.PC"R&&'"#&B,C#&,B&B#Q)$)C#2&J$.5&)&$.)2&E)--#2
cW$.5QC./&`$.+#c&C.&C"#&/.$C"&H%&5)C4$#&+#A#C)C,./&P",-BC&C.&C"#&B.4C"0&#)BC&)/2
P#BC&.J&C"#&B,C#&,B&C"#&!"#$$%&'$##&1..2&X#E$#)C,./&`$.4/2R

($.Q.B)-S

'"#&)QQ-,E)C,./&B##*B&Q#$5,BB,./&C.&E./+#$C&C"#&#M,BC,/A&H4,-2,/A&C.&)&!)J#&N6?OR
'"#&E./+#$B,./&.J&C"#&H4,-2,/A&P.4-2&/.C&,/E-42#&)/%&#MC#/B,./&P.$*B&H4C&C"#$#&P,--
H#&E")/A#B&C.&C"#&#M,BC,/A&J#/#BC$)C,./&.J&C"#&H4,-2,/A&,/E-42,/A&/#P&2..$B&)/2
P,/2.PBR&&'"#&#M,BC,/A&E.+#$#2&+#$)/2)&P,--&H#&4B#2&)B&)&B#)C,/A&)$#)R&&:4$C"#$
B#)C,/A&P,--&H#&Q$.+,2#2&./&)&-)/2BE)Q#2&B#)C,/A&)$#)&C.&C"#&B.4C"&)/2&#)BC&.J&C"#
H4,-2,/AR&&aC&B".4-2&H#&/.C#2&C")C&C"#&-)/2BE)Q#2&B#)C,/A&)$#)&P,--&/.C&,/E-42#&)/%
")$2BC)/2,/A&.$&2#E*,/A&)/2&P,--&H#&E./+#$C#2&C.&)&A$)BB%&-)P/R&&'"#&Q-)/B&P#$#

14



)5#/2#2&C.&#/B4$#&C")C&C"#&)$#)&B#C&)B,2#&J.$&-)/2BE)Q#2&B#)C,/A&E.$$#-)C#B
H#CP##/&C"#&B,C#&-.E)C,./&Q-)/&)/2&C"#&J-..$&Q-)/R&&8#,A"H.4$B&P#$#&$#E./B4-C#2&./
C"#&)5#/2#2&Q-)/R

(-)//,/A&!./B,2#$)C,./BS

(.-,E%&LI<>&BC)C#B&C")C&cL#+#-.Q5#/C&Q$.Q.B)-B&B".4-2&H#&H)B#2&./&)/
4/2#$BC)/2,/A&.J&-.E)-&E")$)EC#$,BC,EBR&&($.Q.B)-B&B".4-2&Q$#B#$+#&.$&#/")/E#&-.E)-
E")$)EC#$Rc

(.-,E%&LI>Z&BC)C#B&C")C&cDME#QC&,/&+#$%&BQ#E,)-&E,$E45BC)/E#B0&C"#&E.4/E,-&P,--&$#J4B#
)/%&2#+#-.Q5#/C&,/&C"#&`$##/&W#-C&.$&IG7&P",E"&,B&/.C&E.5Q)C,H-#&P,C"&C"#,$
Q4$Q.B#B&)/2&.H\#EC,+#B&)/2&2.#B&/.C&5),/C),/&C"#,$&.Q#/#BBcR&&'",B&Q.-,E%&)-B.
#MQ-),/B&C")C&c'"#&$#Q-)E#5#/C&.$&$#_4B#&.J&H4,-2,/AB&P,--&/.C&H#&Q#$5,CC#2&P"#$#
C"#%&P.4-2&")+#&)/&)2+#$B#&,5Q)EC&./&C"#&.Q#/#BB&.J&C"#&)$#)&.$&C"#&Q4$Q.B#B&.J
,/E-42,/A&-)/2&,/&`$##/&W#-C&.$&IG7cR

(.-,E%&!3&F&.J&C"#&!.$#&3C$)C#A%&5)*#B&Q)$C,E4-)$&$#J#$#/E#&C.&.Q#/&BQ)E#B&)/2
#MQ-),/B&C")C
c1#&P,--&E$#)C#&)&A$##/#$&W)$/#C&H%S
_&Q$.C#EC,/A&.Q#/&BQ)E#B0&,/E-42,/A&`$##/&W#-C&)/2&I#C$.Q.-,C)/&GQ#/&7)/2
_&#/")/E,/A&.Q#/&BQ)E#B0&#/B4$,/A&Q.B,C,+#&5)/)A#5#/C&.J&`$##/&W#-C&)/2
I#C$.Q.-,C)/&GQ#/&7)/2&C.&Q$.+,2#&,5Q$.+#5#/CB&,/&.+#$)--&[4)-,C%&)/2&)EE#BB,H,-,C%cR

(.-,E%&FR>F&.J&'"#&7./2./&(-)/&BC)C#B&C")C&cDBB#/C,)-&)/E,--)$%&J)E,-,C,#B&J.$
)QQ$.Q$,)C#&4B#B&P,--&./-%&H#&)EE#QC)H-#&P"#$#&C"#%&5),/C),/&C"#&.Q#/#BB&.J&IG7cR
'"#&B4QQ.$C,/A&C#MC&C.&C",B&Q.-,E%&#MQ-),/B&C")C&c&6QQ$.Q$,)C#&2#+#-.Q5#/C&B".4-2&H#
-,5,C#2&C.&B5)--&BE)-#&BC$4EC4$#B&C.&B4QQ.$C&.4C2..$&.Q#/&BQ)E#&4B#B&)/2&5,/,5,B#
)/%&)2+#$B#&,5Q)EC&./&C"#&.Q#/#BBB&.J&C"#&IG7R&& &

'"#&BE"#5#&P.4-2&"#-Q&C.&$#BC.$#&)&+)E)/C&H4,-2,/A&C")C&,B&J)--,/A&,/C.&2,B$#Q),$&)/2
P.4-2&C"#$#J.$#&#/")/E#&C"#&)QQ#)$)/E#&.J&C",B&Q)$C&.J&C"#&IG7R&'"#&Q$.Q.B)-&2.#B
/.C&,/E-42#&)/%&#MC#/B,./&P.$*B&)/2&./-%&,/E-42#B&$#-)C,+#-%&5,/.$&J#/#BC$)C,./
)-C#$)C,./B&)/2&B.&,B&E./B,2#$#2&C.&H#&B%5Q)C"#C,E&C.&C"#&)QQ#)$)/E#&.J&C"#&#M,BC,/A
H4,-2,/AR&&'"#&)QQ-,E)/C&")B&)A$##2&C.&C4$/&C"#&.4CB,2#&-)/2BE)Q#2&)$#)&,/C.&)&A$)BB
-)P/R&&`,+#/&C")C&)&-.C&.J&C"#&Q$.Q.B#2&.4CB,2#&-)/2BE)Q#2&)$#)&,B&E4$$#/C-%
")$2BC)/2,/A&)&E./+#$B,./&C.&)&A$)BB%&-)P/&P.4-2&H#&)/&,5Q$.+#5#/C&C.&C"#&)$#)
)/2&P.4-2&5),/C),/&C"#&.Q#/#BB&.J&C"#&IG7R&&622C,./)--%0&#M,BC,/A&4/2#$A$.PC"
P.4-2&")+#&C.&H#&$#5.+#2&/#MC&C.&C"#&Q)+,--,./&)/2&C",B&P.4-2&.Q#/&4Q&C",B&Q)$C&.J
C"#&IG7R&&6--&H4,-2,/A&P.$*B&J.$&C"#&E./+#$B,./&P,--&H#&,/&5)C#$,)-B&C.&5)CE"&C".B#
4B#2&./&C"#&#M,BC,/A&H4,-2,/AR&&:,/)--%0&C"#&4B#&.J&C"#&H4,-2,/A&)B&)&E)J#&,B&E./B,2#$#2
E.5Q)C,H-#&P,C"&C"#&4B#&.J&C"#&IG7&Q)$*0&#BQ#E,)--%&P"#/&,C&,B&C)*#/&,/C.&)EE.4/C
C")C&C"#$#&)$#&E)J#B&,/&/45#.$4B&Q)$*B&,/&W)$/#CR

W%&$#BC$,EC,/A&C"#&-)/2BE)Q#2&B#)C,/A&)$#)&C.&)&A$)BB&-)P/&C"#&BE"#5#&P,--&#/B4$#
C"#&Q$.C#EC,./&.J&5)C4$#&C$##B&,/&)/2&)$.4/2&C"#&B,C#R&&6&Q-)//,/A&E./2,C,./&P,--
#/B4$#&C"#&Q$.+,B,./&.J&C$##&Q$.C#EC,./&J#/E,/A&24$,/A&E./BC$4EC,./&)/2&C")C&B#$+,E#B
2.&/.C&)JJ#EC&)/%&$..C&Q$.C#EC,./&)$#)BR&'"#$#&)$#&/.&C$##B&E.+#$#2&H%&)&'$##
($.C#EC,./&G$2#$&N'(GO&E-.B#&C.&C"#&B,C#R

15



1,C"&$#A)$2&C.&)5#/,C%&(.-,E%&LI<>&#MQ-),/B&C")C&cL#+#-.Q5#/C&Q$.Q.B)-&B".4-2&H#
2#B,A/#2&C.&)--.P&J.$&)2#[4)C#&2)%-,A"C0&B4/-,A"C0&Q$,+)E%&)/2&.4C-..*&J.$&)2\.,/,/A
)/2&Q.C#/C,)-&.EE4Q,#$B&)/2&4B#$BRc&&'"#&Q$.Q.B#2&E./+#$B,./&P,--&)--&H#&)C&A$.4/2
J-..$&-#+#-&)/2&C"#$#&P,--&H#&/.&#MC#/B,./B&)/2&B.&.+#$-..*,/A&)/2&-.BB&.J
B4/-,A"C;2)%-,A"C&P,--&/.C&H#&)/&,BB4#R&&(.-,E%&LI<=&)22B&C")C&c($.Q.B)-B&C.&-.E)C#
2#+#-.Q5#/C&C")C&,B&-,*#-%&C.&A#/#$)C#&4/)EE#QC)H-#&/.,B#&-#+#-B&E-.B#&C.&/.,B#
B#/B,C,+#&4B#B&P,--&/.C&/.$5)--%&H#&Q#$5,CC#2cR&&'"#&E)J#&)/2&)BB.E,)C#2&B#)C,/A
)$#)B&P.4-2&/.C&H#&-.E)C#2&,/&E-.B#&Q$.M,5,C%&C.&)/%&$#B,2#/C,)-&2P#--,/AB&A,+#/&C")C
C"#$#&)$#&/.&Q$.Q#$C,#B&./&C"#&B.4C"#$/&B,2#&.J&W$.5QC./&`$.+#R&(-)//,/A&E./2,C,./B
P,--&#/B4$#&C")C&54B,E&,B&/.C&Q-)%#2&J$.5&C"#&E)J#&)/2&P,--&$#BC$,EC&.Q#/,/A&".4$B&C.
2)%C,5#&".4$BR&Y.4$B&.J&2#-,+#$%&P,--&)-B.&H#&$#BC$,EC#2&C.&$#24E#&C"#&Q.BB,H,-,C%&.J
)/%&2,BC4$H)/E#&C.&/#,A"H.4$BR&:4$C"#$5.$#0&)&Q-)//,/A&E./2,C,./&E./C$.-B&C"#
,/BC)--)C,./&.J&)/%&J-4#B&.$&+#/C,-)C,./&#[4,Q5#/C&)C&C"#&B,C#R&'"#&E.4/E,-cB
#/+,$./5#/C)-&"#)-C"&.JJ,E#$&")B&/.&.H\#EC,./&C.&C"#&Q$.Q.B)-R

a/&C#$5B&.J&2#+#-.Q5#/C&BC)/2)$2B&)/2&(.-,E%&LI<9&C"#&Q$.Q.B)-&P,--&,/E-42#&./&B,C#
C.,-#CB0&,/E-42,/A&)&C.,-#C&J.$&2,B)H-#2&4B#$BR

(.-,E%&LI>]&BC)C#B&C")C&c1"#/&E./B,2#$,/A&2#+#-.Q5#/C&Q$.Q.B)-B&C"#&E.4/E,-&P,--
B##*&C"#&$#C#/C,./&)/2&#/")/E#5#/C0&.$&C"#&E$#)C,./&.J&H,.2,+#$B,C%cR
6&H)C&B4$+#%&")B&H##/&E)$$,#2&.4C&./&C"#&B,C#&)/2&2,2&/.C&$#E.$2&)/%&H)CB&-#)+,/A&)
$..BC&B,C#&,/&C"#&H4,-2,/AR&&'"#&H)C&B4$+#%&E./E-42#2&C")C&C"#$#&)$#&/.&)EC,+#&$..BCB
Q$#B#/C&)/2&C")C&J4$C"#$&E./B,2#$)C,./&.J&H)CB&,B&/.C&$#[4,$#2R&&'"#&$#Q.$C&)-B.
E./E-42#2&C")C&/.&.C"#$&BQ#E,#B0&.C"#$&C")/&H)CB&")2&)/%&Q.C#/C,)-&C.&.EE4$&./&B,C#R

(.-,E%&LI>F&.J&C"#&)2.QC#2&7.E)-&(-)/&$#J#$B&C.&",A"P)%&B)J#C%&)/2&Q)$*,/A
Q$.+,B,./R&&'"#&",A"P)%B&E./B4-C)/C&)EC,/A&./&H#")-J&.J&C"#&E.4/E,-&")B&/.&.H\#EC,./
,/&Q$,/E,Q-#&C.&C"#&E")/A#&.J&4B#&.J&C"#&H4,-2,/A&C.&)&E)J#R&&6--&.J&C"#&$.)2B&C.&C"#
/.$C"&.J&!"#$$%&'$##&1..2&)$#&P,C",/&)/&6--&L)%&!./C$.--#2&()$*,/A&i./#&N!(iO
P",E"&,B&,/&Q-)E#&J$.5&I./2)%&C.&3)C4$2)%&N><&)5&C.&]R?<Q5OR&'"#$#&)$#&)-B.
P),C,/A&$#BC$,EC,./B&,/&Q-)E#&)C&C"#&#/C$)/E#&C.&C"#&Q)$*&J$.5&W$.5QC./&`$.+#&J$.5
I./2)%&C.&3)C4$2)%&NU)5&C.&]R?<Q5O&)/2&B.&,C&,B&4/-,*#-%&C")C&C"#$#&P.4-2&H#&)/%
B,A/,J,E)/C&,5Q)EC&./&C"#&$.)2B&,/&C"#&+,E,/,C%&.J&C"#&B,C#R

NH> #"BB*'%6>"'>S)"T'46>"+>"UV*#%&"'6
_&,J&C"#&.P/#$&/##2B&C.&2,+#$B,J%&,/&J4C4$#&C",B&P,--&H#&)BB#BB#2&H%&J4$C"#$&Q-)//,/A
)QQ-,E)C,./B
_&C"#&Q$.Q.B)-&P.4-2&$#BC.$#&)&+)E)/C0&2#$#-,EC&H4,-2,/A&C")C&,B&E4$$#/C-%&)/&#%#B.$#
_&)&E)J#&,B&/.C&E./B,2#$#2&)/&,/E.5Q)C,H-#&4B#&P,C"&)&E",-2$#/cB&Q-)%A$.4/2
_&C"#&Q$.Q.B)-&P.4-2&/.C&#MC#/2&C"#&#M,BC,/A&H4,-2,/A&)/2&B.&,B&/.C&E./B,2#$#2
#ME#BB,+#&,/&BE)-#
_&)&Q-)//,/A&E./2,C,./&P,--&#/B4$#&)2#[4)C#&$#J4B#&Q$.+,B,./
_&/.&54B,E&P,--&H#&)--.P#2&)C&C"#&E)J#&C.&#/B4$#&C")C&,C&2.#B&/.C&")$5&C$)/[4,-,C%
_&C"#&",A"P)%B&E./B4-C)/C&2.#B&/.C&.H\#EC&P,C"&$#A)$2&C.&C$)JJ,E&A#/#$)C,./&)/2&,C&,B
#MQ#EC#2&C")C&5)/%&Q#.Q-#&P,--&P)-*&C.&C"#&E)J#
_&.Q#/,/A&".4$B&P,--&H#&$#BC$,EC#2&H%&E./2,C,./
_&5)$*#C&J.$E#B&P,--&2#C#$5,/#&P"#C"#$&.$&/.C&C"#$#&,B&)&/##2&J.$&C"#&E)J#0&,C&,B&/.C
4QC.&C"#&Q-)//,/A&B%BC#5&C.&2#C#$5,/#&C",B
_&C"#&#/+,$./5#/C)-&"#)-C"&E./B4-C)/C&")B&/.C&.H\#EC#2&C.&C"#&Q$.Q.B)-
_&,C&,B&/.C&E./B,2#$#2&C")C&C"#&E")/A#&.J&4B#&.J&C"#&H4,-2,/A&C.&)&E)J#&P.4-2&$#B4-C&,/

16



)/&,/E$#)B#&,/&E$,5#0&#BQ#E,)--%&)B&C"#&H4,-2,/A&P,--&/.C&H#&.Q#/,/A&)JC#$&]Q5&,/C"
#+#/,/A
_&C"#&Q$.Q.B)-&P.4-2&/.C&$#B4-C&,/&C"#&-.BB&.J&)/%&5)C4$#&C$##B&)/2&C"#&-)/2BE)Q#2
)$#)&P,--&/.C&H#&")$2&B4$J)E#2&,/&.$2#$&C.&Q$.C#EC&C$##B
_&C"#&Q$.Q.B)-&P.4-2&.Q#/&4Q&)/&)$#)&.J&C"#&Q)$*&)/2&B.&P.4-2&#/")/E#&C"#&IG7
_&C"#&)QQ-,E)/C&")B&)A$##2&,/&P$,C,/A&C.&")+#&/.&Q)+,/A
_&)&Q-)//,/A&E./2,C,./&P,--&E./C$.-&+#/C,-)C,./;J-4#B
_&P",-BC&C"#&H4,-2,/A&2.#B&/.C&")+#&BC)C4C.$%&Q$.C#EC,./&,C&,B&E./B,2#$#2&C")C&,C&P.4-2
5)*#&)&Q.B,C,+#&)22,C,./&C.&C"#&Q)$*&,J&$#BC.$#2
_&C"#&",A"P)%B&.JJ,E#$&")B&BC)C#2&C")C&#M,BC,/A&!(i&E./C$.-B&P,--&#/B4$#&C")C&C"#$#&,B
/.&,BB4#&P,C"&E./A#BC,./
_&C"#&-)/2BE)Q,/A&)$#)&P.4-2&")+#&C.&H#&E./BC$4EC#2&,/&)EE.$2)/E#&P,C"&C"#
)QQ$.+#2&Q-)/B
_&C"#$#&P.4-2&H#&/.&")$2&-)/2BE)Q,/A&)C&C"#&B,C#
_&C"#&#$#$EC,./&.J&)&/#P&H4,-2,/A&./&)&E./E$#C#&J..CQ$,/C&P.4-2&,5Q)EC&4Q./&C"#&Q)$*
5.$#&C")/&C"#&$#BC.$)C,./&.J&)/&#M,BC,/A&H4,-2,/A
_&C"#&Q-)/B&B".P&C")C&C.,-#CB&P,--&H#&Q$.+,2#2&P,C",/&C"#&H4,-2,/A
_&C"#&E./+#$B,./&.J&C"#&H4,-2,/A&C.&)&E)J#&P,--&Q$.+,2#&C"#&/#EE#BB)$%&J4/2B&J.$
$#CB.$)C,./
_&,C&,B&E./B,2#$#2&C")C&C"#&E./2,C,./B&.4C-,/#2&C.&H#&)CC)E"#2&C.&)/%&)QQ$.+)-&P.4-2
E./C$.-&)--&/#E#BB)$%&5)CC#$B.4C-,/#2&H%&.H\#EC.$B

WH> *XT$!&%&*6>$'4>4&F*)6&%Y>&66T*6

'"#&Q$.Q.B)-B&2.&/.C&E./J-,EC&P,C"&#,C"#$&W)$/#C&!.4/E,-bB&D[4)-,C,#B&(.-,E%&.$&C"#
E.55,C5#/CB&B#C&,/&.4$&D[4)-,C%&3E"#5#&)/2&B4QQ.$CB&C"#&E.4/E,-&,/&5##C,/A&,CB
BC)C4C.$%&#[4)-,C%&$#BQ./B,H,-,C,#BR

ZH> #"'#!T6&"'
Y)+,/A&C)*#/&)--&5)C#$,)-&E./B,2#$)C,./B&,/C.&)EE.4/C0&,C&,B&E./B,2#$#2&C")C&B4H\#EC&C.
E.5Q-,)/E#&P,C"&C"#&)CC)E"#2&E./2,C,./B0&C",B&Q$.Q.B)-&E.5Q-,#B&P,C"&C"#&62.QC#2
W)$/#C&7.E)-&(-)/&Q.-,E,#B&)/2&A4,2)/E#&)/2&P.4-2&H#&,/&*##Q,/A&P,C"&C"#&E")$)EC#$
)/2&)QQ#)$)/E#&.J&C"#&B4$$.4/2,/A&)$#)R&aC&,B&/.C&E./B,2#$#2&C.&")+#&)&2#C$,5#/C)-
,5Q)EC&./&C"#&$#B,2#/C,)-&)5#/,C,#B&.J&/#,A"H.4$,/A&.EE4Q,#$B&)/2&P.4-2&/.C&2#C$)EC
J$.5&C"#&I#C$.Q.-,C)/&GQ#/&7)/2R&'",B&)QQ-,E)C,./&,B&C"#$#J.$#&$#E.55#/2#2&J.$
6((XGg67R

17



6&%*>!"#$%&"'>A!$'(> #K,99:>%9,,>A<9J>A</.==.@;O>#K,99:>%9,,>3@@0O

6CLL,9=,,>$/,;C,O>!@;0@;>'R

)*+*)*'#*(> > +[\RWG\[GN

X#Q$.24E#2&H%&Q#$5,BB,./&.J&G$2/)/E#&34$+#%&./&H#")-J&.J&YI3GR&j&!$.P/&E.Q%$,A"C&)/2&2)C)H)B#&$,A"C

9<>?R&6--&$,A"CB&$#B#$+#2R&G$2/)/E#&34$+#%&7,E#/E#&/45H#$&76><<<>F]F=R

18


	Agenda
	6 Unit 1, Pembroke Studios, Pembroke Road, London, N10 2JE - B/04271/13
	7 Cherry Tree Park Pavillion, Cherry Tree Wood, Summerlee Avenue, London N2 - F/02410/13

